

Update regarding the current status of hiring new Directors, Community Planning, Etobicoke York and North York Districts

Date: June 15, 2021

To: North York Community Council

From: Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning

Wards: Wards 6, 8, 15, 16, 17 and 18

SUMMARY

City Council at its meeting of June 8 and 9, 2021 adopted Member Motion 34.30 "Request for an update regarding the current status of hiring a new Director for Community Planning, North York District.

This report provides an update on the hiring process underway.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning recommends:

1. North York Community Council receive this report for information.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial implications in this report.

The Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer has reviewed this report and agrees with the financial impact information.

DECISION HISTORY

City Council at its meeting of February 2, 2021 adopted Member Motion 28.24 titled "Filling the Director of Community Planning Vacancy in North York District".

<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2021.MM28.24>

City Council at its meeting of June 8 and 9, 2021 adopted Member Motion City Council at its meeting of June 8 and 9, 2021 adopted Member Motion 34.30 "Request for an update regarding the current status of hiring a new Director for Community Planning, North York District.

<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2021.MM34.30>

COMMENTS

The hiring process to fill two permanent Director positions in Etobicoke York and North York commenced in May, 2021. To date, the positions have been filled via a rotational process with the Managers within the respective districts.

The Division worked with the People and Equity Division to discuss the recruitment strategy to fill the senior level positions.

The posting for both vacancies went live on June 14th, 2021 with a closing date two weeks later. The positions have been posted on both the internal and external City of Toronto job boards as well as the City's social media channels and specialized planning and diverse websites to ensure we reach the diverse communities we serve.

The goal is to have the recruitment process completed by end of August bearing any unforeseen circumstances.

CONTACT

Gregg Lintern
Chief Planner and Executive Director
City Planning
Gregg.lintern@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Gregg Lintern, MCIP, RPP
Chief Planner and Executive Director
City Planning